

Telephone attendance note

08/07/2016

SU/JH IMPRESS

SU receiving call from JHG and returning it.

JH does not think that IPRT want their letters disclosed (as it would set a precedent?) but are happy to speak to us if we so wish.

SU said that it is up to IMPRESS to provide us with the evidence to show that they meet the criteria. We will have to consider whether the "catch all" affects sustainability if we don't receive anything else from them. He says AMCT can provide confirmation they have funds earmarked for IPRT but alternatively this may be resolved by a variation to the deed - they are considering this.

He will update us and respond to the email (I informed him I would be sending over one) shortly.

I have also told him that as they had provided additional information to us during the meeting it would be prudent for us send over the minutes of the meetings for him to see. Patrick would be doing this next week.

SU